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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Grand Detour is still an unincorporated village of about 400 persons, a very quiet
settlement located on an oxbow of the Rock River, in the center of a large farming
region. In 1834 Leonard Andrus, a pioneer from Vermont came to the Rock River Valley,
and, impressed by its fertility and potential for water power and water transportation,
made claim on the land and laid out the village of Grand Detour, as the site had been
named by early French explorers because of its beautiful setting.

In 1836 John Deere followed other Vermonters to the new town Andrus had organized and
he set up a blacksmith shop there. By 1837 Deere had fashioned his famous plow in
this shop and began to produce them in some volume. In March 1843 Deere entered into
a partnership with Leonard Andrus and their business expanded into a new brick factory
near the river (demolished). When they opened this factory in 18LL, however, they
abandoned use of the original blacksmith shop. The partnership dissolved in 1847 when,
with increasing demand for his new plows, and importing special steel from England,
Deere moved to Moline, Illinois, to take advantage of better transportation and

water power provided by the Mississippi River.

The John Deere Foundation has restored, developed and maintained as an historic site
of about 4 acres which includes (as seen on the enclosed sketch map,) the Deere House,
the site of the original blacksmith shop and the structure which shelters the
excavation, a reconstructed blacksmith shop, and a visitors' center in the neighboring
Dana House (1843). The site has been restored under the direction of archeologist
Richard Hagen, based on the appearance of the structures in a 1872 drawing of the
Deere property when it was owned by Joseph Cunningham.

John Deere's association with Grand Detour began in the late summer of 1836, when he
was 32 years o0ld. It is believed that the original section of the house was built
that year, very likely since he sent for his family soon after settling in the town.
He probably built the original blacksmith shop very soon after arrival also. He made
various additions and alterations to the house all during his occupancy, which lasted
until 184T.

During Deere's association with this site, in 1843, a Mr. Dana constructed a house
next door and northeast of the Deeres. This is presently used as the visitor's
center. The Dana House was bought by Katherine Deere Butterworth, John Deere's
granddaughter, with the rest of the present historic area in 1919 and she furnished
it with mid-nineteenth century pieces and some objects associated with the Deere
house during the 1920s.-. - In 1953 she died, leaving the property as a memorial which
became the John Deere Foundation, associated with the John Deere Company .

John Deere House - The house presently is an odd clapboarded frame structure painted
white, of three definite sections. The front and oldest section of the house, very
plain with a simple stepped gable device on the north and south facades, and the main
entrance to the east, has two rooms downstairs and a story above. Probably constructed
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Just as irrigation tremendously benefited the cultivation of arid lands, so did John
Deere's famous plow transform the farming of the seemingly endless, dark, rich land

of the 0ld Northwest. Deere's plow scoured the sticky prairie soil cleanly, unlike

other plows which became clogged with the black soil. His farm implement thus made

the intensive cultivation of the vast acres in Ohio, Indiana and Illinois possible, bring-
ing benefit to the entire nation. 7

Born on February T, 180k, in Rutland, Vermont, Deere was soon forced by poverty to
become a blacksmith. He did attend M;ddleburg Academ& Srlefly, but soon had to leave
in order to earn money. Deere became aih apprentiece-to a blacksmith, receiving in
addition to his training $300 a year and his board. A journeyman at the end of four
years, he then undertook the trade for himself. Skilled as Vulcan, Deere travelled
about Vermont for almost a decade, doing all kinds of ironwork. During this period

he married Demarius Lamb, in 1827, by whom he had three daughters and a son. In 1836,
Deere bade his family farewell and moved west, arriving in Chicago with only $73. From
there he travelled to Grand Detour, where he settled.

The immigrant quickly established a blacksmith business. His skill with iron won him

a profitable trade, so much so that within two years after settling in Grand Detour he
could bring his family west. Much of Deere's business involved broken plows, victims of
the tough prairie soil. Thus Deere rapidly learned of the need for a plow that would
make a clean furrow, instead of becoming burdened with the sticky soil.

The exact origin and nature of Deere's original steel plow is still not entirely clear.
Apparently, the plow resulted from the thinking of both Deere and Leonard Andrus, the
founder of Grand Detour. Moreover, the earliest Deere plows had a steel share and

a brightly polished cast-iron moldboard, they were not in truth completely steel implements.
As a recent technieal study of the invention notes, the plow's success "depended on a

steel share which held a sharp edge and a highly polished moldboard to which the sticky
soils could not cling:.'l ' It was the innovation of the highly effective steel share that
caused Dagre's product to be called a "steel plow." Only from 1852 on were the mold-
boaﬁds also;maﬂa«bfyateeli

Deere made ‘his" flrst,plow in 1837. Production doubled in the next year, when he pro-
duced twé%lows ,¥ thép ten in 1839, forty in 1840 and seventy-five in 1841. The
capital for the NRdEFtakilig evidently came from Andrus, with the company of Andrus
and {Deere manufacturing 4Q0' plows in 1843. Word of the prairie-conquering plow
qulckly sprebdts afadd By “such advertisements as the following, Which appeared in the
Rock River Register, March 10, 1843:
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The national historic landmark boundary includes most of the northern half of the block
bounded by Main, Illinois, Clinton and Canal Streets, which is presently maintained as

an historic site. This encloses at least as much land as Deere probably owned, his house
and the site of his blacksmith shop. Lacking more precise knowledge of his original
property boundary, the landmark boundary includes the Dana House which he did not own

but which contributes to the historic setting since at least part of it was constructed
laontta )
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within a year afterwards, the kitchen section was added to the west, but was narrower
than the front section. There is a bedroom for the apprentices in the unfinished
attic above the kitchen, a covered patio protecting the south entrance and well, and
a small covered porch with square columns on the north entrance.

A few years later Deere apparently enlarged the laundry room and shed just west of
the kitchen to provide more pantry space, and about 1847 he built a larger shed which
occupies most of the third section of the structure, which is connected to the house
by a small porch covered and enclosed on three sides. Mrs. Butterworth "restored"
the house in 1920 and at that time added a front porch, and a fireplace and chimney
on one end which were removed in the recent restoration. The shed was reconstructed

in 1968.

Original Blacksmith Shop Site - In 1962 archeologists first surveyed the property
and under the direction of archeologist Elaine Blume of the University of Illinois,
they located and excavated the site of the original Deere blacksmith shop which had
been leveled by a subsequent owner. Located just west of the present Clinton Street,
a white frame museum building was erected to shelter the excavation, which was left
open, labeled, with some artifacts in place.

Reconstructed Blacksmith Shop - Located just southwest of the original blacksmith
shop site is this one-room frame building with vertical weathered board siding and
cedar shingled roof, which is filled with old tools, farm equipment, pioneer utensils
and a working forge.

Dana House -~ This two-story house with a one-story rear section is also clapboarded
and painted white. It was built in 1843 and owned by a neighbor, although apparently
the structure had no more direct association with John Deere than being the house next
door, and therefore, an element of the neighborhood during its historic period.

According to the 1872 drawing upon which the site restoration was based, there were \
perhaps one or two outbuildings associated with the Deere House. None of these(ﬁézzskﬁﬁ
been reconstructed except for the blacksmith shop. The whole historic area is e
completely enclosed by a white fence and there is a small information booth at the
entrance to the property on Clinton Street, and a parking lot across the street. LLEf&“
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Tt [Deere's plow] will do more work in a day, and do it much better
and with less labor, to both team and holder, than the ordinary ploughs
that do not scour, and in consequence of the ground being better pre-
pared, the agriculturalist obtains a much heavier crop.

Convinced of his own claims, Deere looked to the future. In 1847 he arranged a friendly
parting with Andrus and moved to Moline, which possessed better transportation facilities
than Grand Detour. Deere's new plant soon registered a large increase in plow production,
turning out 700 in its first year and 1,600 in 1850. Steady demand for the plow caused
an expansion of the factory in 1852, as well as the addition of new models. A leading
farming magazine, The Country Gentleman, reported in 1857 that Deere's plant was the
largest of its kind in the country. During 1856 the factory had employed an average

of sixty-five men and had averaged 268 plows a week, for a year's total of 13,400.

Greatly impressed with the factory, the periodical also vented a nationalistic tone in
commenting that Deere's British suppliers of steel had:

...recently ordered three of Mr. D's plows of different patterns, which
have been forwarded to England, where we doubt not that they will
attract great attention.3

Deere's success inspired a flock of imitators. But guality and the introduction of
new models retained leadership for him and his plant. Deere also began manufacturing
other implements and remained active in the companys designing and production. Deere
and Company continued as leader in farm machinery field and is today the oldest major
manufacturing business in Tllinois and the largest producer of farm implements in the
world.

lpgward C. Kendall, "John Deere's Steel Plow," in U.S. National Museum Bulletin
218, Contributions from the Museum of History and Technology (Washington, 1959), 25.

“Quoted in Wayne D. Rasmussen (ed.) Readings in the History of American Agriculture
(Urbana, 1960), T8-T9.

3The Country Gentleman, X (July, 1857-Jan. 1851), 129.

*¥*¥¥History from original report by S. Sydney Bradford, 196k



Form No. 10-300a

ev. 10-74)
) 07UNPTEDSTATESDEPARTMLNT(N*THLiNlhRK)R FOR NPS USE ONLY
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE .
RECEIVED. .
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES l -
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM DATE ENTERED
CONTINUATION SHEET John Deere House (TEM NUMBER #g PAGE #o

Rasmussen, Wayne D., (ed.), Readings in the History of American Agriculture (Urbana, 1960).

Rogin, Leo, The Introduction of Farm Machinery. . . in the Agriculture of the United
States During the Nineteenth Century, University of California, Publications in
Economics, IX (1931), 33-3kL.

The Country Gentleman, X {July, 1857-January, 1858), 129.
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during his association with this site. However, the information booth, and the
reconstructed shop, as well as the structure sheltering the archeology exhibit
do not contribute to the national significance of the landmark.

Beginning at the southwest corner of the intersection of Illinois and Clinton
Streets, the boundary follows the western curb of Clinton Street in a southerly
direction to the point just south of the archeology exhibit and north of a
cinder-block shop, where the white fence indicates the end of the historic area;
then west along the fence to the point where the fence makes a right angle to
the north, just behind the reconstructed blacksmith shop; then along the fence
in a northerly direction; then following the fence as it makes a right angle
to mark the southern boundary of the yard of the Deere House; then westerly to
the curb of Main Street; then northerly along the eartern curb of Main Street to
its intersection with Illinois Street; then easterly along the southern curb of
Illinois Street to the beginning point.
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